|

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila
March 26, 2018
MEMORANDUM
FOR : MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

This Department

This refers to the memorandum dated 23
MELANIO C. BRIOSOS, endorsing the reque

March
st

018 of DPWH Region II Director
istrict Engineer DANILO U. TABILAS,

Cagayan 3™ District Engineering Office, for the modification of the project under FY 2018

GAA, to wit;

Project Description

UACS No. 310104100037000
Project ID: P00200394LZ

| 0O1: Ensure Safe and Reliable National Road System -
Asset Preservation - Rehabilitation/ Reconstruction/
Upgrading of Damaged Paved Roads - Primary Roads:

Santiago-Tuguegarao Rd (Jct Kalinga-Tuguegarao Sect) —
K0437+-031 - K0437+100, K0437+900 - K0438+100,
| K0438+700 - K0439+000, K0442+000 - K0442+198,
K0445+000 - K0446+000, K0447+000 - K0448+296

| 001: Ensure Safe and Reliable National Road System -
Asset Preservation - Rehabilitation/ Reconstruction/
Upgrading of Damaged Paved Roads - Primary Roads:

Santiago-Tuguegarao Rd (Jct Kalinga-Tuguegarao Sect) —
| K0437+(-031) - K0437+100, K0437+900 - K0438+100,

- K0438+700 - K0439+000, K0441+200 - K0442+000,

K0442+000 - K0442+168, K0442+252 - K0443+047,
K0443+305 - K0443+565, K0444+000 - K0445+000,
K0445+000 - K0446+150, K0447+000 - K0448+296

Type of Work/

Type of Work/

Physical Target Unit Cost Allocation Physical Target Unit Cost Estimated Cost
CW1 - Rehabilitation of CW1 - Rehabiitation of :
aved Road/ £10.799M/ £ 89.263M /Paved Road/ 27.287M/ “1 £ 89.263M
.266 lane-km lane-km i 12.25 lane-km lane-km
EAO - P 3.238M EAO - P 3.238M
Total £92.500M Total £92.500M

A

The additional station limits need to be rehabilitated i

and POW).

Justifieation:
/ﬁ: increase in physical target is due to sufficiency of the fund allotment to cover additional station limits.

n order to improve the bad condition of the road.

The decrease in the unit cost is based on the approved Detailed Unit Price Analysis and Program of Work (DUPA

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order;

hence, approval hereof is recommended.
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